Shari Callahan

From: Brian Vanorny <Brian.Vanorny@daktronics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Judith Villegas

Cc: Shari Callahan

Subject: RE: Datasheets

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Judith,

Below is a link to download the spec sheets for all 12 models we provided. | also included a table below with the models per site.

DMS Spec Sheets
. DMS TC . .

Site ID Models Q_Yt_ aty Site Config

618-VWO03 VF-2420-64x320-20-RGB 1 1 1 panel sites

MER-VS02, MER-VS01, DT-CO01,

618-DW07, 618-DWO05, 618-DE06, VF-2420-80x224-20-RGB 7 7 1 panel sites

& 618-DE04

618-VEO4 & NB-618-SW VF-2420-48x128-20-RGB 2 1 panel sites

BRN-N10 VX-2428-32x160-20-RGB 1 1 panel sites

DT-NO6, DT-CO05, DT-C04, & DT-C02 | VM-1020-24x288-20-RGB 4 4 1 panel sites

78-C01, 34-C01, & 301-C01 VM-1020-24x272-20-RGB 3 3 1 panel sites

BRN-CO5, BRN-C04 VM-1020-24x224-20-RGB 2 2 1 panel sites
VM-1020-24x224-20-RGB 2

BRN-C07 & BRN-C06 p 24x224@1 & 32x48@?2 at each site
VX-2428-32x48-20-RGB 4

DT-C03 VX-2428-32x48-20-RGB 3 1 3 panels per site

78-C02, 34-C02, 301-C03 VM-1020-24x192-20-RGB 3 3 1 panel sites

BRN-N15 VM-1020-16x192-20-RGB 1 1 1 panel sites




BRN-N16 & BRN-N13 VM-1020-24x48-20-RGB 2 2 1 panel sites
BRN-N14 & BRN-NC11 VM-1020-24x32-20-RGB 4 2 2 panels sites
BRN-C08 & BRN-N09 VM-1020-24x32-20-RGB 2 2 1 panel sites

Anything else let me know.

Thanks,

BRIAN VANORNY

DAKTRONICS | PROJECT MANAGER | TRANSPORTATION - SOUTHEAST REGION
Mobile Phone 605-695-8271

From: Judith Villegas <judith.villegas@tampa-xway.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Brian Vanorny <Brian.Vanorny@daktronics.com>

Cc: Shari Callahan <shari@tampa-xway.com>

Subject: Datasheets

This email originated outside of Daktronics. Use caution when opening links or attachments. Report questionable emails to ITHelp.

Hi Brian,

Our sign, 618-VEQ4, is a VF-2420-48x128-20-RGB. Do you have datasheets that you can send me about this sign? We would like to double-check the battery
power required for this sign. If possible, could you please send me datasheets for all signs for future reference? The different types are listed below, | tried to
find them on the Daktronics website but some were not available.

VF-2420-64x224-20-RGB
VF-2420-64x320-20-RGB
VF-2420-48x128-20-RGB
VF-2420-32x160-20-RGB
VM-1020-24x288-20-RGB
VM-1020-24x272-20-RGB
VM-1020-24x224-20-RGB
VX-2428-32x48-20-RGB
VM-1020-24x192-20-RGB
VM-1020-16x192-20-RGB



VM-1020-24x48-20-RGB
VM-1020-24x32-20-RGB

Thanks,

Mgkl Jab dvit

Engineering Project Manager

Tampa Hillsborough County Expressway Authority
1104 East Twiggs Street, Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33602

P: 813.272.6740 x146 | C: 813.440.7930

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



